PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 - May 9, 2018

Call to Order of the May 9, 2018, Meeting

Chairman Crumrine called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM in the Altoona Area School District Board Room. Present were: Brandon Bailey, Ralph Cecere, Michael Cacciotti, David Crumrine, Charles Glasser, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Susan Kovensky, James Price, Jody Rainey, Phil Riccio, Lorie Ratchford, Curt Vasas, Joe Gironda and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were David Heim, and Gary Jubas. Ken Kerchenske was present and will start his term July 1, 2018 as Senior High Principals Representative.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the minutes of the April 5, 2018 meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Susan Kovensky and James Price, the Committee approved the April 2018 Financial Report.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the Committee approved the Swimming and Diving Financial Report. The financial report was prepared by Susan Werner and presented by Curtis Whitesel.

Sportsmanship

Susan Kovensky and Michael Hudak reviewed the below-listed disqualification form.

VBa	Penns Valley	coach	unsportsmanlike conduct
VBa	Penns Valley	player	unsportsmanlike conduct
VBa	Greater Johnstown	coach	arguing
VSB	Tyrone	coach	badgering an official

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Michael Cacciotti, eligibility was granted to Kyle Myers, transferring from West Branch to Bellefonte. Kyle is eligible to participate in athletics at Bellefonte; the vote was 15-0. The decision was based on evidence of residency; the Committee did not find any evidence of athletic intent.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to the following students:

Rui Kevin Yang	China	Bishop Carroll
Lasa Thana Phat	Thailand	Mount Union

Communications

A motion was made by Phil Riccio and Curt Vasas to nominate William Marshall to the position of Chairman for the 2018/19 school year. The vote was unanimous.

A motion was made by William Marshall to nominate, Ralph Cecere, Vice Chairman and Curtis Whitesel, Secretary for the 2018/19 school year. The vote was unanimous.

A motion was made by William Marshall and Brandon Bailey to appoint Curt Vasas to fill the vacant position as a Senior High Principal Representative for the 2018/19 school year.

A request was made by several Superintendents to a survey the District 6 Schools to consider separate boundary versus non-boundary championships. After a discussion, the Committee decision was to encourage schools to contact their legislator.

On a motion by, Curtis Whitesel, and Susan Kovensky, the following requests for a Cooperative Sponsorship agreements between:

Bucktail and Central Mountain, boys' and girls' track;

Cambria Heights and Glendale; boys' and girls' track;

Northern Cambria and Blacklick, rifle; and

Purchase Line and Punxsutawney, junior high and varsity wrestling were approved for the 2018/19 school year contingent on completion of proper paper work at the state level. The vote was 16-0.

The Next Meeting

With no further business to come before the Committee, James Price and Brandon Bailey made a motion that the meeting be adjourned; time was 5:53 PM.

The next meeting will be on June 13, 2018, at Saint Francis, at 9:30.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sherry Montgomery
Secretary/Treasurer